Message

From: Tunisia Johnson [fO=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5CCEOADB5F644011926513A171A9CI9BI9-TUNISIA JOHNSO]

Sent: 5/26/2020 7:50:30 PM

To: James Butts [/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=JlamesButts]

Subject: FW: IBEC Status Update

Sent from oy Sprint Samsung Galaxy Note®,

———————— Original message --------

From: Gloria Chacon <GChacon@wilsonmeany.com>

Date: 5/26/20 4:05 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: James Butts <jbutts@cityofinglewood.org>, "Christopher E. Jackson" <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>,
"Royce K. Jones" <royce@kbblaw.com>, Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@ftrifiletticonsulting.com>, Tunisia Johnson
<tjohnson@cityofinglewood.org>, Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox(@cityofinglewood.org>, Loren Montgomery
<loren@mcadvise.com>, "Via, Tay" <tvia@coblentzlaw.com>, "O'Brien, Harry" <hobrien@coblentzlaw.com>,
Christopher Meany <CMeany@wilsonmeany.com>, Gerard McCallum <GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com>
Subject: IBEC Status Update

-------- Original message --------

From: Gloria Chacon <GChacon@wilsonmeany.com>

Date: 5/26/20 4:05 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: James Butts <jbutts@cityofinglewood.org>, "Christopher E. Jackson" <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>,
""Royce K. Jones" <royce@kbblaw.com>, Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>, Tunisia Johnson

<tjohnson@cityofinglewood.org>, Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>, Loren Montgomery
<loren@mcadvise.com>, "Via, Tay" <tvia@coblentzlaw.com>, "O'Brien, Harry" <hobrien@coblentzlaw.com>,
Christopher Meany <CMeany@wilsonmeany.com>, Gerard McCallum <GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com>
Subject: IBEC Status Update

Tocal numbers ' Reget PIN | Learn more about Teams | Meoting oplions




